

## SYNONYMS-Adjectives

|           |             |                 |
|-----------|-------------|-----------------|
| DIFFERENT | VARIOUS     | DIVERSE         |
| SMALL     | SLIGHT      | MINOR           |
| BIG       | LARGE       | SUBSTANTIAL     |
| RIGHT     | CORRECT     | APPROPRIATE     |
| STRONG    | HEALTHY     | ROBUST          |
| FAST      | RAPID       | SPEEDY          |
| OLD       | OUTDATED    | OBSOLETE        |
| CHEAP     | INEXPENSIVE | LOW-COST        |
| HARD      | DIFFICULT   | CHALLENGING     |
| BAD       | POOR        | UNACCEPTABLE    |
| SHORT     | BRIEF       | CONCISE         |
| EASY      | SIMPLE      | STRAIGHTFORWARD |
| NEW       | MODERN      | CUTTING-EDGE    |

Comment [E1]: Widely different, eg culturally

Comment [E2]: downplaying

Comment [E3]: "small" in the sense of important

Comment [E4]: Right and wrong

Comment [E5]: Right in a specific situation

Comment [E6]: Response, growth, expansion, change

Comment [E7]: Recovery, resolution, delivery

Comment [E8]: Negative connotation

Comment [E9]: Antonym

Comment [E10]: Negative adjective

Comment [E11]: Also "not very good"

Comment [E12]: Short in the sense of not using many words, clear

Comment [E13]: The most modern